Technical Proposal Template

RFP 13-35

RESPONDENT NAME

	



PROPOSED REGION

	



Instructions: Please type responses in the boxed fields provided below. Additional materials may be submitted to assist the scoring team with the evaluation of the proposal. The Respondent must include these materials in the appendix of the proposal response.
 2.4.1 System Point of Entry (SPOE) Services


2.4.1.1 Referral and Intake

1. How will the Respondent accept and respond to referrals?

	


2. How will intake activities be conducted?

	


3. How will the Respondent coordinate the application and enrollment of families to other programs?

	


2.4.1.2 Record

1. What process will be utilized to ensure initial early intervention files and electronic records are created timely?

	


2. Specifically, where will all First Steps records be located?

	


3. How will the Respondent ensure that records are kept confidential and safeguarded against any breach of Protected Health Information?

	


2.4.1.3 Evaluation and Assessment

1. How will the Respondent support Evaluation and Assessment activities to meet program requirements?

	


2. How will providers for the Assessment Team be recruited and maintained?

	


What strategies will be utilized to support collaboration between service coordinators (intake and ongoing) and the Assessment Team?

	


2.4.1.4 Individual Family Service Plan (IFSP)

1. How will IFSP development activities be conducted?

	


2. What strategies will be utilized to ensure team participation and collaboration among IFSP team members?

	


3. How will the Respondent assist families in selection of services and supports?

	


2.4.1.5 Ongoing Service Coordination

1. How will service coordinators (intake and ongoing) be assigned to meet the needs of families?

	


2. How does the Respondent plan to ensure timely and accurate services are being delivered to meet the needs of families?

	


3. What procedures will be implemented to ensure families are contacted regularly?

	


2.4.1.6 Administration

1. What types of technology and resources will be utilized by the Respondent (eg: types of hardware, software, etc)?

	


2. What strategies will be utilized to support ongoing communication among early intervention professionals, families, and State staff?

	


3. Describe the relationship the fiscal agent will have with each of the following: a) SPOE, b) LPCC, c) provider agencies, d) service providers.

	


4. How will inquiries, concerns, and complaints be addressed?

	


2.4.1.7 Quality Assurance

1. What strategies will be utilized to monitor quality assurance for each of the following SPOE functions: a) referral, b) intake, c) record, d) evaluation and assessment, e) IFSP, f) ongoing service coordination, and g) administration?

	


2. How does the Respondent plan to collaborate and communicate with BCDS regarding quality improvement activities?

	


2.4.1.8 Office and Staff

1. How do the proposed office location(s), functions, and staffing support the responsibilities of the SPOE? 

	


2. Please submit an organizational staffing chart and job descriptions for each type of position, also addressing how activities will be supported by each position and where (location) the position will be stationed.

	


3. What is the training plan for each position?

	


2.4.2 Local Planning and Coordinating Council (LPCC) Services


2.4.2.1 Public Awareness and Child Find Activities

1. What are the Respondent’s specific goals and targets related to public awareness/child find?

	


2. What is the plan to meet the identified goals?
	


3. What strategies will be utilized to conduct public awareness and child find activities within the region? Please include an activity calendar with the narrative response.
	


2.4.2.2 Provider Recruitment and Provider Matrix

1. What strategies will be used to address recruitment and availability of service providers in the region(s) to ensure availability in all 16 services and variety in selection? 
	


2. How will the Provider Matrix be monitored and issues of noncompliance addressed?
	


2.4.2.3 Procedural Safeguards, Information, and Services, and Quality Assurance

1. How will ongoing communication be facilitated with parents, service providers, and local referral sources to increase awareness of local resources and program information?
	


2. What process will be utilized to maintain the regional website?
	


3. How does the Respondent plan to increase access to family resources?
	


2.4.2.4 Transition Activities and Interagency Agreements

1. What types of transition activities will be conducted and when will the activities occur? Please include an activity calendar with narrative response.
	


2.4.2.5 Operation and Staff

1. How does the Respondent plan to maintain and staff the LPCC?
	


2.4.3 Implementation and Transition

2.4.3.1 Implementation and Transition

1. What innovations does the Respondent recommend for the improvement of future processes, outcomes, and/or costs associated with SPOEs and LPCCs and how will these innovations be implemented? The Respondent is encouraged to expand upon any lessons drawn from previous experiences as they relate to current First Steps processes.
	


2. How much time and what types of support are needed for the Respondent to assume contract responsibilities?
	


